Gentet, Matthias

From: Bell, Nick

Sent: 17 November 2015 10:41

To: Gentet, Matthias

Subject: 2015/6473/T - FW: Removal of Fallen Tree - Storm Damage 13/11/15
Attachments: IMG_1891.JPG; IMG_1892.JPG

Importance: High

Hi Matthias,

Please log this DD in my name as:

1x Laburnum — remove to ground level as tree has failed in wind. In the front garden of 23
Compayne Gardens, London NW6 3DE.

thanks

Nick Bell
Tree and Landscape Officer

Telephone: 020 7974 5939

We want to hear your views on the changes we are proposing to how we consult on
planning applications. To find out more and have your say visit www.camden.gov.uk/sci.
Consultation closes on the 20 January 2016.

From: Carole Mulvaney [mailto:housingmanager@fairhazelcoop.org.uk]
Sent: 17 November 2015 10:34

To: Bell, Nick

Subject: Removal of Fallen Tree - Storm Damage 13/11/15
Importance: High

Good morning Nick,

Further to our telephone conversation, please see the attached photographs of the tree that needs to be removed;
following storm damage on 13/11/15. As you can see, it has fallen across the stairway to our office.

Regards

Carole Mulvaney
Housing Manager

Fairhazel Co-operative Limited

Tel: 0207 624 1098

Registered Office Address: 23 Compayne Gardens, London NW6 3DE. Incorporated under the Industrial & Provident
Societies Acts (No. 21474R) and with the Homes and Communities Agency as a Registered Social Landlord (No.C0447)



